

JONATHON HARRISS

BROKER

jharriss@lee-associates.com

O 919.576.2500D 919.591.2275

leeraleigh.com 100 Walnut Street Cary, NC 27511

CAREER SUMMARY

Jonathon's experience in data analytics and market analysis paired with a passion for problem solving and relationship building, lend a unique skill set for helping clients exceed their business goals and objectives. Leveraging a deep understanding of both market and economic trends enables helps Jonathon to serve his clients in an ever changing business environment. As a broker, he helps clients with site selection, disposition, analysis, landlord work and tenant work, with a focus on land and industrial properties.

EXPERIENCE

Broker, 2022 to Present Lee & Associates | Raleigh Durham Wilmington

Research Analyst, 2021 to 2022 Lee & Associates Raleigh-Durham

Brokerage Intern, 2020 to 2021 Lee & Associates Raleigh-Durham

Intern, 2019 Siemens Healthineers

EDUCATION

North Carolina Real Estate License

North Carolina State University

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration with a concentration in Supply Chain Management and minor in Economics

NOTABLE TRANSACTIONS

Represented landlord on a 10,000 SF office lease at 5540 Centerview Drive in Raleigh, North Carolina.

Represented seller on a 4,600 SF free standing retail building, sold in Smithfield, North Carolina.

Represented Rivercrest on the acquisition of 5.50 acres of raw land for a Self Storage development in Rolesville, North Carolina.

Represented TGC on the acquisition of 1.45 acres of raw land for a hotel development in Garner, North Carolina.

Represented buyer on the acquisition of a 90 acre land purchase in Pittsboro, North Carolina.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Logistics Steering Committee, Band Together

Habitat for Humanity

Leadership Raleigh, Raleigh Chamber of Commerce, 45 Class, 2022-2023

Raleigh Chamber of Commerce

Cary Chamber of Commerce

Co-Founder, Off the Clock, a group for emerging leaders

NAIOP Raleigh Durham

SELECT CLIENTS

TGC Group - Hotel Developer

DSV Sea & Air

Bland Landscaping

Foster Pond Management

Builders Mutual Insurance

Boys & Girls Club of NC

NC Counts

Hire Heroes

Rivercrest Realty

Proctor Electric

Miracle League of the Triangle

WithersRavenel

Northpointe Bank

Allure Medical

